OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80071 Records Due February 7, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find the one document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 at 4:02 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80071 Records Due February 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All correspondence from members of the public to the Premier's Office referring to the decision to continue construction
of the Site C Clean Energy Project .

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/11/2017 To 12/29/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator

Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80216 Due February 2nd, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 2:18 PM

To: "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>,
Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX"
<Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX"
<Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, Layne Clark <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX"
<Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs
<geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, "Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong,
Tamarra PREM:EX" <Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80216 Due February 2nd, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 2"*whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All communication between Adam Olsen and the Premier or their staff.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 at 2:13 PM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80239 Due February 1, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please let me know by February 1°" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All Documents, memos, briefing notes, correspondence, letters, process papers, decision notes, emails and text messages
regarding $.22 or regarding .22 . or both.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/10/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80334 Records Due February 12, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 at 10:14 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80334 Records Due February 12, 2018

Good morning,
Please let me know by February 12" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Also, please let me know if you believe this request should be forwarded to anyone else in Office of the Premier
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records relating to the review conducted by Don Wright re: fish farming.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 3:17 PM

To: Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Papik, Stephanie
PREM:EX" <Stephanie.Papik@gov.bc.ca>, "Farmer, Leila PREM:EX" <Leila.Farmer@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80364 Records Due February 15, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 15" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records relating to a potential 5400 renters rebate.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/24/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:26 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 at 10:21 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX"
<Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80388 Due February 16, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Provide copies of any communications or briefing material in the Premier’s Office that mention any of the following, in
relation to the by-election: Kelowna West, Shelly Cook, or Ben Stewart.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 01/19/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80396 Due February 13, 2018

| have no records relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 at 10:31 AM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80396 Due February 13, 2018

Hi Don,
Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by February 13" :
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All communication sent from Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

| have no records relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 3:21 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office
<LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80418 Records Due February 16, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records on providing subsidies for political parties.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 at 4:42 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office
<LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80421 Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 19" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records relating to decision of cutting fees for adult basic education and English second language learning.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/25/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 at 10:29 AM

To: "Shelley PREM:EX Canitz" <Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>,
Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>, "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX"
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX"
<Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>,
Layne Clark <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>, Bob Dewar <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>, "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX"
<Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, Sheena McConnell
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>,
"Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX" <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca>, "Privett, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Privett@gov.bc.ca>,
"Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX"
<Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80449 Records Due February 12, 2018

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.
Please see the second round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by February 12" :
UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Premier or their staff.
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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the documents | have relative to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 at 4:39 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office
<LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright
<don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80468 Records Due February 19, 2018

Hi All,
Please let me know by February 19" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
All records relating to Horgan’s ‘best bid’ policy (http://vancouversun.com/opinion/columnists/vaughn-palmer-horgan-
likely-to-make-good-on-no-bs-promise-to-unionized-building-trades).

Date Range for Record Search: From 10/01/2017 To 01/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80471 Records Due February 22, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 3:59 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX"
<Marie.l.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80471 Records Due February 22, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 22" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

Any financial analysis done on the impact of eliminating student loan interest rates.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find all documents | have relative to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 4:56 PM

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX"
<Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEQ@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister
<LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Copies of any documents (excluding cabinet-related records) including e-mails, text or instant messages, in the Premier's
office, that reference the Kinder Morgan TransMountain Pipeline.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/03/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY
*Please note: Public correspondence and TNO records can be excluded*

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 at 10:26 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh,
Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert,
Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX"
<Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX" <Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>,
"Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX" <Marie.1.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge
<0kenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80564 Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy, Okenge
Yuma Morisho

A project status list as well as briefing material and decision notes relating to the updating of the capital plans as
referenced by the Minister of Finance in the Legislature.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 01/26/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80613 Due February 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 3:51 PM

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
Suzanne Christensen <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80613 Due February 23, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All records on the 52 million funding announced in 2017 to the Knowledge Network for the Lions of the Sea film,
including but not limited to: Emails (with attachments), text messages, BBMs, backgrounders, briefing notes, and fact
sheets. (http://www.metronews.ca/news/vancouver/2017/04/09/bc-helps-fund-feature-film-about-komagata-maru-

incident.html)
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 12:51 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
"Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX"
<Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX" <Marie.1.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80619 Due February 22, 2018

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

All records from the Deputy Minister’s office and the Premier's office, which mention Jodie Wickens.
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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 1:46 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80719 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All staff
All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office.
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

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 at 3:57 PM

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

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80751 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by February 23" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All sta
All emails between Leadnow (@leadnow.ca) and the Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office; All emails sent from the
Premier or the staff of the Premier’s Office that mention “Leadnow”.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80768 Records Due February 26, 2018

I have no records relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2018, at 3:59 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please let me know by February 26" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Kathy Corrigan.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 02/06/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 6:20 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80772 Records Due February 26, 2018

I have no records relevant to this request.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2018, at 3:53 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Amandeep Singh.
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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80776 Records Due February 26, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2018, at 2:52 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Adel Gamar.
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

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Monday, February 19, 2018 2:07 PM

Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

LP PO Executive Office; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria
GCPE:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX; Della Mattia, Marie GCPE:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80785 Records Due February 26, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 19, 2018, at 2:46 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Randal Macnair.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80809 Records Due February 27, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2018, at 1:24 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please let me know by February 27" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine

Kennedy,

All records from the Premier’s office, which mention Andrew Mercier.
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

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

| have no records relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 at 10:35 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX"
<Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80847 Records Due February 28, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records:
Canvassed: All staff
All records related to the deal reached between the Government and WeChat.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 02/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 at 1:49 PM

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
<Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80854 Records Due March 1, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by March 1° whether or not you have any records:
Canvassed: All sta
All records including e-mails, briefing notes, and polling - but excluding media releases or clippings - on the B.C.
government response to Alberta's decision, announced February 6, 2018, to have the Alberta Gaming and Liquor
Commission immediately halt the import of all wines from British Columbia.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/05/2018 To 02/09/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80865 Records Due February 28, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 20, 2018, at 4:03 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following
request:

Canvassed: All Staff

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-grand-
experiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182
(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 08/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80866 Records Due February 28, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2018, at 3:26 PM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by February 28" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records between Samir Manji, Malik Talib and Mahmoud Eboo and the Office of the Premier.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/10/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 200 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80915 Due March 1, 2018

| have no documents relevant to this request. DW

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2018, at 11:20 AM, Wensink, Alison PREM:EX <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by
March 1°" whether or not you have any records:

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 at 12:34 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEOQO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-80997 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please see the second round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March 6"
whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All records regarding the proposal to move Family Day.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/12/2017 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 5:28 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find the 1 document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 at 1:38 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Suzanne Christensen
<Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, Christine Kennedy <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX" <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-81002 Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kenned'
All documents, including memos, briefing notes, backgrounders, e-mails, texts, instant messages, media lines, etc.,
regarding the proposal, planning, rollout and fallout of the government's Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain pipeline
announcement on January 30, 2018, in reference to restrictions on the increase of diluted bitumen transportation.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/13/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 at 2:04 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81024 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All staff
All correspondence mentioning eatdrinklocal.ca or the Eat Drink Local program.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018
Attachments: NR

Please find attached the one document | have relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 at 1:21 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Premiers Vancouver Office
<LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81043 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 6" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho
Any and all briefing notes, memos, emails, and transcripts of meetings and minutes between the BC Office of the Premier
and the Alberta Office of the Premier —exclude any records that appear to be cabinet confidences.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/29/2018 To 02/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81048 Records Due March 6, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 at 12:47 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81048 Records Due March 6, 2018

Hi Don,
Please see the third round of this request (please note the new date range) and please let me know by March 6"
whether or not you have any records:

All communication sent from Don Wright regarding the Proportional Representation Referendum survey.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

I have no documents relevant to this request. DW

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 at 2:27 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81101 Records Due March 7, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by March 7" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:
Canvassed: All staff
All correspondence exchanged between the Office of the Premier and the Surrey School District.
(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2017 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: .22

Thank you Geoff,

s.22

Don

From: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 at 11:55 AM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Elizabeth MacMillan <Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, Layne Clark <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s-22

Hello Don,
s.22

Geoff
GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier

West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yes.

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Wednesday, February 7, 2018 2:42 PM

Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Re: Did you also approve additional appointments?

On 2018-02-07, 2:25 PM, "Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX"
<Shelley.Canitz@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>Don - did you also approve appointments for .22

>and 5.22 ?

>

>Shelley
>
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:33 AM
To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: s.13

Hi Shelley,

There are two decision notes either in my office or on their way. We are appointings.13,5.22
5.13,5.22

Would like to get the announcement out tomorrow or Friday at the latest.

Assume that | have signed the notes. Can you put in train the steps to get them done as corridor orders?
Thanks.

Don

Sent from my iPhone
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 8:49 AM
To: s.22

Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX

Subject: Re: Employee Benefits Issue
Hellos.22

Thank you for bringing your issue to my attention. | have asked Lori Halls, Deputy Minister of the Public Service Agency
to look into this. We will get back to you as soon as possible.

Sincerely,
Don

Sent from my iPhone

s.22
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Gregg, Shayne (CA - British Columbia); Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX
Cc: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Ross, Jamie (CA - British Columbia)
Subject: Re: External review of Animal Health Centre

Thanks Shayne,

One other very little nit:
Page 41, top: third bullet should be deleted.
Don

On 2018-02-20, 2:01 PM, "Gregg, Shayne (CA - British Columbia)"
<sgregg@deloitte.ca> wrote:

>Happy to correct.S.13
s.13

.13

>Shayne

>

>0n Feb 20, 2018, at 12:12 PM, Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
><Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

:5.13

>

>Wes

>

>W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA

>Deputy Minister

>Ministry of Agriculture
>5<x-apple-data-detectors://0/0>th<x-apple-data-detectors://0/0> Floor,
>808 Douglas Street<x-apple-data-detectors://0/0>

>Victoria, BC V8W 9B4<x-apple-data-detectors://0/0>

>Tel: 250.356.1803<tel:250.356.1803>| Cell:
>250.516.6892<tel:250.516.6892>

>| Fax: 250.356.7279<tel:250.356.7279>
>E-mail:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca<mailto:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>
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>

>**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may
>contain legally privileged information. Any unauthorized use,
>disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**

>

>

>Sent from my iPhone

>

>0n Feb 20, 2018, at 11:47 AM, Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
><Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>> wrote:
>

>Hi Gregg and Shayne,

>

>Thanks for this. While it is 3final,? | hope | am not overstepping my
>bounds to ask you to fix a few nits, to answer 1 question, and to
>change

>1 word:

>

>Nits:

>

:5.13

>
>Question:

>Word change request:
>

>5.13

>

>

>

>

>Thanks very much.

>

>l think it is a very good report. | appreciate the effort you put into
>it.

>

>Best wishes,

>

>Don

>

>From: Lori Halls
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><Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>>

>Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 2:12 PM

>To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX"
><Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>>, Don Wright
><don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca<mailto:don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>>

>Subject: Fwd: External review of Animal Health Centre

>

>Here is the final report.

>

>Lori Halls

>Deputy Minister

>BC Public Service Agency

>

>

>

>Begin forwarded message:

>

>From: "Gregg, Shayne (CA - British Columbia)"
><sgregg@deloitte.ca<mailto:sgregg@deloitte.ca>>

>Date: February 15, 2018 at 1:44:22 PM PST

>To: "Halls, Lori D PSA:EX"
><Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>>

>Cc: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX"
><Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>>, "Ross, Jamie
>(CA - British Columbia)"
><jaross@deloitte.ca<mailto:jaross@deloitte.ca>>

>Subject: External review of Animal Health Centre

>

>Good afternoon Lori,

>

>Please find attached our final report regarding our independent
>assessment of the Animal Health Centre. Many thanks on behalf of our
>team for helping to provide us access to the various provincial
>government personnel we interviewed as part of our assessment. We look
>forward to discussing our conclusions and recommendations further with you.
>

>Regards,

>Shayne

>

>

>Shayne Gregg

>Partner | Risk Advisory

>Deloitte LLP

>2800 -1055 Dunsmuir Street, Vancouver, BC, V7X 1P4

>D: +1 (604) 640 3261 | M: +1 (604) 788 3261
>sgregg@deloitte.ca<mailto:sgregg@deloitte.ca> |
>deloitte.ca<http://www.deloitte.ca/>

>

>Confidentiality Warning:

>

>This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the
>intended recipient(s), are confidential, and may be privileged. If you
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>are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
>review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation
>or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly
>prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
>sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message and any
>attachments from your system. Thank You

>

>If you do not wish to receive future commercial electronic messages
>from Deloitte, forward this email to unsubscribe@deloitte.ca

>

>Avertissement de confidentialité:

>

>Ce message, ainsi que toutes ses pieces jointes, est destiné
>exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) prévu(s), est confidentiel et peut
>contenir des renseignements privilégiés. Si vous n'étes pas le
>destinataire prévu de ce message, nous vous avisons par la présente que
>la madification, la retransmission, la conversion en format papier, la
>reproduction, la diffusion ou toute autre utilisation de ce message et
>de ses piéces jointes sont strictement interdites. Si vous n'étes pas

>le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement l'expéditeur en
>répondant a ce courriel et supprimez ce message et toutes ses pieces
>jointes de votre systéme. Merci.

>

>Si vous ne voulez pas recevoir d'autres messages électroniques
>commerciaux de Deloitte a I'avenir, veuillez envoyer ce courriel a
>'adresse unsubscribe@deloitte.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Gregg and Shayne,

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:47 AM

Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX
sgregg@deloitte.ca; jaross@deloitte.ca

Re: External review of Animal Health Centre

Thanks for this. While it is “final,” | hope I am not overstepping my bounds to ask you to fix a few nits, to answer 1 question,

and to change 1 word:

Nits:

.13

Question:

.13

Word change request:

.13

Thanks very much.

I think it is a very good report. | appreciate the effort you put into it.

Best wishes,

Don

From: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 2:12 PM
To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
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

From: "Gregg, Shayne (CA - British Columbia)" <sgregg@deloitte.ca>

Date: February 15, 2018 at 1:44:22 PM PST

To: "Halls, Lori D PSA:EX" <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Ross, Jamie (CA - British Columbia)"
<jaross@deloitte.ca>

Subject: External review of Animal Health Centre

Good afternoon Lori,

Please find attached our final report regarding our independent assessment of the Animal Health
Centre. Many thanks on behalf of our team for helping to provide us access to the various provincial
government personnel we interviewed as part of our assessment. We look forward to discussing our
conclusions and recommendations further with you.

Regards,

Shayne

Shayne Gregg

Partner | Risk Advisory

Deloitte LLP

2800 -1055 Dunsmuir Street, Vancouver, BC, V7X 1P4

D: +1 (604) 640 3261 | M: +1 (604) 788 3261

sgregg@deloitte.ca | deloitte.ca
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Fee Estimate OOP-2018-80304
Alison,

This will take me 20 minutes at the most.
Thanks.

Don

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 12:02 PM

To: Amber Nash <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>, Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX"
<Tamarra.Wong@gov.bc.ca>, "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>, Sage Aaron
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Okenge <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fee Estimate OOP-2018-80304

Hello,

Office of the Premier has received the following FOI request: All records related to the Premier's Jan. 20-28 trip to Asia,
with a particular emphasis on matters related to LNG, including emails, planning documents, briefing documents and
drafts and finished texts of speeches and remarks - exclude media releases. (Date Range for Record Search: From
11/30/2017 To 01/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

We are looking at submitting a fee estimate for this request. Please let me know as soon as possible how long you
anticipate your search for records to be.No need to do a complete search or provide your records at this point.
Thank you so much,

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 6:42 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: Interesting

https://www.bloomberg.com/view/articles/2018-02-28/maybe-cities-don-t-need-tech-hubs-to-succeed
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OOP-2018-80248 Last
Attachments: NR

Here is the third one.

From: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 2, 2018 at 12:22 PM

To: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OOP-2018-80248 Last
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Friday, February 2, 2018 12:22 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

O0OP-2018-80248 Last
NR
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OOP-2018-80248 Second
Attachments: NR

Revised list of attachments.

From: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 2, 2018 at 12:20 PM

To: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OOP-2018-80248 Second
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Friday, February 2, 2018 12:21 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
OOP-2018-80248 Second

NR
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 10:40 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: OOP-2018-80428 First
Attachments: NR

As discussed, here is the revised emails. There will be two other notes that get forwarded to you. Thanks Alison

From: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 2, 2018 at 12:18 PM

To: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: OOP-2018-80428 First
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Friday, February 2, 2018 12:19 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
OOP-2018-80428 First

NR
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OOP FOI PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Alison,

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:05 PM
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

OO0OP-2018-81042
NR

Please find attached my sent emails in response to this request.

Don
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 3:08 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records
Importance: High

Hi Alison,

| did things out of order — | responded to the request and then got to this note. | didn’t have very many documents, so my fee
estimate would be 0.

Thanks.

Don

From: "Wensink, Alison PREM:EX" <Alison.Wensink@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 at 5:10 PM

To: "Bain, Don PREM:EX" <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>, "Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX" <Judy.Cavanagh@gov.bc.ca>, "Kingston,
Charlotte PREM:EX" <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>, "Loubert, Danny PREM:EX" <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>, Mira
Oreck <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>, "Szabo, Maria PREM:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>, "Tello, Romeo PREM:EX"
<Romeo.Tello@gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP PO Deputy Minister
<LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, "Della Mattia, Marie PREM:EX" <Marie.DellaMattia@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Jackie Hendry <Jackie.Hendry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Potential Fee Estimate Due ASAP: Call for Records OOP-2018-80475 Records

Hi All,

Further to this, it appears that Office of the Premier may be looking at fees for this request. Please provide as soon as
possible, an estimate regarding the amount of search time it will take and an approximate number of records you will
have.

Please do not do a full search or provide records at this point.

Thank you so much,

Alison

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira
PREM:EX; Szabo, Maria PREM:EX; Tello, Romeo PREM:EX; LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; Della Mattia,
Marie PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-80475 Records Due February 23, 2018

Hello,

This is an ALL STAFF Call for Records.

UPDATE: it is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.
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

Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 9:44 AM

To: Halls, Lori D PSA:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

Cc: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX;

Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Rathbone,
Chris PSEC:EX; Bhatnagar, Pratibha AEST:EX; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX; Dayman, Marlene
AG:EX; Rempel, Lindsay FIN:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR DECISION from ARC Members

I am good with both. DW

From: Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 at 8:10 PM

To: Richard Fyfe <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Christina Z <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>, Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Wanamaker
<Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, David Galbraith <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>, Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX" <Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>,
"Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhatnagar, Pratibha PSEC:EX"
<Pratibha.Bhatnagar@gov.bc.ca>, "Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX" <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca>, "Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX"
<Marlene.Dayman@gov.bc.ca>, "Rempel, Lindsay FIN:EX" <Lindsay.Rempel@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR DECISION from ARC Members

| am supportive.
Lori Halls

Deputy Minister
BC Public Service Agency

On Feb 23, 2018, at 5:33 PM, Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX <Richard.Fyfe @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I am ok with both.

RF

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Attorney General
Tel. (250) 356-0149

From: Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX On Behalf Of Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Halls, Lori D PSA:EX;
Galbraith, David J FIN:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX; Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX;
Bhatnagar, Pratibha PSEC:EX; Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX; Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX; Rempel, Lindsay
FIN:EX

Subject: REQUEST FOR DECISION from ARC Members

Colleagues,

We have received two requests for consideration that | have summarized below and attached two

Decision Notes with additional detail.
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| would ask that you review and respond with your approval, questions or alternate
recommendations as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Christina

604 839-5699

5.12,5.13
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 7:45 PM

To: Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX

Subject: Re: REQUEST FOR DECISION from ARC Members
| approve. DW

From: "Bridges, Kelsey PSEC:EX" <Kelsey.Bridges@gov.bc.ca> on behalf of Christina Z <Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 at 3:04 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Wanamaker <Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, Richard Fyfe
<Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, Lori Halls <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>, David Galbraith <David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicholson, Riley FIN:EX" <Riley.Nicholson@gov.bc.ca>, "Richter, Connie
JAG:EX" <Connie.Richter@gov.bc.ca>, "Tupper, Linsey PSA:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>, "Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX"
<Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>, "Rathbone, Chris PSEC:EX" <Chris.Rathbone@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhatnagar, Pratibha PSEC:EX"
<Pratibha.Bhatnagar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REQUEST FOR DECISION from ARC Members

Colleagues,

We have received four more classification requests. | have summarized the requests below and attached a
Decision Note which provides additional detail.

| would ask that you review and respond with your approval, questions or alternate recommendations as soon
as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Christina

604 839-5699

5.12,5.13
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From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 18, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Bond, Allison MCF:EX; Sheila Taylor; Hughes, Doug J MMHA:EX; Dawes, Jacquie
MAH:EX; Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Subject: FW: UNYA Correspondence

Attachments: UNYA to BC Premier Feb 8 2018.pdf; ATTO0001.htm; UNYA letter to Premier and

Ministers - Oct 23-17.pdf; ATT00002.htm; UNYA Native Youth Centre Project.msg;
ATT00003.htm; Letter from the Honourable Katrine Conroy, Minister of Children and
Family Development.pdf; ATT00004.htm; FNS letter to Premier Horgan and res'n re
support for UNYA proposal for Native Youth Centre - Nov 2017.pdf; ATT00005.htm

Hi All,
Please note the correspondence below and attached.

Geoff has asked for a coordinated response. Notwithstanding the commentary re an answer before the budget, given where
we are at that is not feasible. Shannon, | note that they state they will be looking to your Minister as the lead, so | would ask
you to coordinate, although it is clearly not primarily an AEST issue.

Don’t assume that we are being directed to find $10 million. Rather, | want a straight-up analysis of the project, and how it
should fit within our many priorities. If we think it makes sense to cobble together $10 million over the three-four year
timeline they are talking about, then we will.

Thanks

Don

From: Geoff Meggs <geoff.meggs@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, February 15, 2018 at 1:57 PM
To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: UNYA Correspondence

Don, could you please facilitate a co-ordinate approach?

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Talbot, Sarena MCF:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Gunn, Paula MCF:EX" <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: UNYA Correspondence

Hi Geoff,
Thanks for helping facilitate a cross-ministry response. So far | have connect with the MA teams in SDPR,
MIRR, MMHA, MAH, AEST and given them an overview of the request but as far as | know only the
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Premier, MCFD, SDPR and MAH have received formal requests for funding/meetings from UNYA (other
Ministers have been cc’ed on these letters).

Minister Conroy has responded to UNYA explaining that MCFD cannot commit 10 Million at this time (a
separate 10 Million request was directed at MAH), however correspondence from UNYA continues to
refer to the 2018 budget so | believe a response from the Premier is expected before Feb 20",

While MCFD cannot commit 10 Million at this time, we are open to exploring in what ways we could
contribute to the project in the future, and would like to participate in a cross-ministerial discussion
about what options are possible to support this project.

| have attached the most recent Feb 8 letter from UNYA to the Premier as well as correspondence with
Minister Conroy — and as you can see below the Premier’s correspondence unit has reached out to us
about designating a lead Ministry for a response. At this time we believe that a cross ministry discussion
is needed before designating a lead ministry.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,

Sarena

Sarena Talbot

Ministerial Assistant to the Hon. Katrine Conroy

Minister of Children and Family Development

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

sarena.talbot@gov.bc.ca |250-387-2060 (direct)

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Newburg, Pam A MCF:EX

Cc: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Subject: Unlogged - UNYA incomings

Importance: High

Hello Pam! PJH and Minister Conroy received similar incomings re: funding for UNYA. They
would like a cross-ministry funding commitment it looks like. Is this something you will be
responding to? I just want to confirm the lead ministry before sending an acknowledgement.
Thank you! These letters will be logged momentarily.

From: Emma Fineblit [mailto:nycproject@unya.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 1:42 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Denise Williams

Subject: Letter from UNYA to Premier Horgan

Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached an important letter from Denise Williams, President, Urban Native Youth
Association (UNYA) to the Honourable John Horgan.

In addition to the letter dated February 8", 2018, are four attachments containing previous
correspondence between UNYA and the Government of British Columbia which precede this letter.
This letter contains pressing and time-sensitive information, so please ensure that it is brought to the
Premier’s attention as soon as possible.

Thank you,

Emma Fineblit

Project Manager, Native Youth Centre

Urban Native Youth Association

1618 East Hastings St.

Vancouver, BC, V5L 156

Ph: 604-254-7732 Fax: 604-254-7811

www.unya.bc.cawww.nativeyouthcentre.ca
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